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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 

From: Marg Stewart, CCC representative 

Subject: Revision of RDA 6.27.1.2 and RDA 6.27.1.3 
 
CCC has reviewed 6JSC/LC/8 and offers the following comments: 
 
1. CCC does not agree with the proposal to add a reference to 6.27.1.9 at 6.27.1.2 and 

6.27.1.3. CCC feels that the reference to 6.27.1.9 is sufficient at 6.27.1.1 (General 
Guidelines on Constructing Authorized Access Points Representing Works) because 
it is applicable to 6.27.1.2-6.27.1.8.  

 
2. CCC suggests adding an example to clarify the exception: 

 
Example 
 
Stone, I. F. (Isidor Feinstein), 1907-1989. I.F. Stone’s weekly 
 

3. CCC agrees with the proposal to add the reference to 19.2.1.1 at 6.27.1.2 and 
6.27.1.3. CCC agrees with the recommendation to change the label from “Motion 
pictures, etc.” to “Moving image works” at 6.27.1.3. CCC agrees with the 
recommendation to change the label from “Motion pictures and video recordings” to 
“Moving image resources” at 7.18.1.3. 

 


